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From:
Sent:
Subject:
Attachments:

Hi,

Please help to check the MV'

Thanks.

Clara Milah Yeo <Milah@sg.msig-asia'com>

Thursday, T February 2019 11:10 AM

Check MV - SMEB681B (doa: 31/01/2019)

CoE PARF.pdf

Sincerety,

Clara Milah Yeo
Senior Admin Officer, Ctaims Services (Motor)

Direct line +65 6594 2560 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402- | mitah@se.msie-asia'com
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> Backto OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner lDType: SingaPore NRIC

owner lD: 8458G

Vehicle Details
sME8681BVehicle No.:

|ir"o ro,,
I ntended Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make: VOLKSWAGEN

Vehicle Model: HARAN 2'0TSl 7N24MY

:11:Manufacturing Year:

DEDO326t7Engine No': 
v,Iv\NzzzTNzr<vooogz6Chassis No.:

MaximumPowerOutput: 762.OkW (277bhp)

Open MarketValue: $35,446'00

Original Registration Date: 19 Oct 2018

First Registration Date: 79 Od2O78

0Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid: $47'625'00

!ntended PARF Rebate Details
YesPARF EligibiliW:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 78Oct2O28

PARF Rebate Amount: $31,218'00

lntended COE Rebate Details
78Qct2O28coE Expiry Date: 
B-carabove 1600ccor 97kw (130bhp)COE Category:

l3','o''ooQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount: $30,355.00

Total Rebate Amount: $61,574.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 04 Feb 2019
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